Side 1 av 2

Fra: Kristian Andersen (KRIAND@danskebank.com)
Sendt: 02.06.2015 13:51:48

Til: Ingvar Skeie

Kopi:

Emne: Re: Fw: Hordaland fylkeskommune - lanetilbod 335 mill. kr
Vedlegg:

Hei,

Vi kan tilby et 3 mnd sertifikat pa 1,70% perioderente.

Danske Bank Markets, Norway
DCM, Credit & Fixed Income

IG Sales:

+47 23139194 Per Olav Glendrange
+47 23139189 Vegard Wold

+47 22861332 Randi Nordstad

+47 23139104 Christian Rambjgr
+47 85419953 Kjell Johansen

HY Sales:

+47 22861329 Petter Westlye
+47 22861380 Thomas Hansteen
+47 22861300 Tor Nygaard

+47 22861374 Jon Anders Matre
+47 22861375 Ove Lange

Market Making:
+47 22861306 Kristian Andersen
+47 22861317 Reinert Lande

Origination:

+47 85408434 Ole R. Blalid
+47 22861307 Knut Kobberstad
+47 22861372 Nicolay Friis

From: Vegard Wold/VEG/Intranet/DDB

To: 4819 DANSKE BANK IG SALES&TRD/R4819F|/Intranet/DDB@DKDDB04
Date: 02.06.2015 08:28

Subject: Fw: Hordaland fylkeskommune - lanetilbod 335 mill. kr

Kind regards/Med vennlig hilsen

Vegard Wold

Senior Dealer,

Danske Bank Markets Fixed Income, Norway

Danske Bank
Phone: +47 23 13 91 89/ loc. 85478

Mob.:+47 41653655
e-mail: veg@danskebank.com

From: Ingvar Skeie <Ingvar.Skeie@hfk.no>
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Side 2 av 2

To: 'May Lene Johansen - DNB' <may.lene.johansen@dnb.no>, "Bjarte Henriksen - Nordea™ <bjarte.h.henriksen@nordea.com>, Vegard
Wold/VEG/Intranet/DDB@DKDDBO04, 'Karsten Krog Seebe@seb.no' <Karsten.Krog.Sabo@seb.no>
Cc: 'Elisabeth Agre - DNB' <elisabeth.agre@dnb.no>, "Nordea (dino_nm_fa_bergen@nordea.com)" <dino_nm_fa_bergen@nordea.com>,

Kristian Andersen/KRIAND/Intranet/DDB@DKDDBO04, "thor.hegstad@nordea.com" <thor.hegstad@nordea.com>
Date: 02.06.2015 08:26
Subject: Hordaland fylkeskommune - lanetilbod 335 mill. kr

Hordaland fylkeskommune skal refinansiere eit sertifikatlan, og ber om tilbod pa slikt lan:

[Belop: NOK 335 000 000
|L0petid: ||3 mndr. |
[Utbetaling:  ][08.06.2015 |
|
|

[Tilbodsfrist: _|[Onsdag 03.06.2015  kl. 14.30
|K0ntaktperson:||lngvar Skeie tIf. 5523 90 23
Forbehold: Hordaland fylkeskommune forbeholder seg retten til & forkaste samtlige tilbod.

Ein ber om at tilbod blir levert pd e-mail: Ingvar.Skeie@hfk.no
Aksept innan 03.06.2015 kl. 15.00

Mvh.
Ingvar Skeie
spesialradgiver

Hordaland fylkeskommune
Okonomiavdelinga
Postboks 7900, 5020 BERGEN

TIf. 5523 90 23
Fax. 55 31 09 28
www.hordaland.no

Please note that this message may contain confidential information. If you have received this message by mistake, please inform the sender of
the mistake by sending a reply, then delete the message from your system without making, distributing or retaining any copies of it. Although we
believe that the message and any attachments are free from viruses and other errors that might affect the computer or IT system where it is
received and read, the recipient opens the message at his or her own risk. We assume no responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the
receipt or use of this message.
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